

**HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT**

No.PWC-WA-I/Forest/ Halan via Bhandrota /2026-27 Dated 16 /6/2026
To

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Churah Forest Division
Salooni Distt Chamba.

Subject: - **Diversion of 4.75 hectare for the Construction of link road from Bhadela to Halan via Bhandrota km 0/0 to 8/300 with the jurisdiction of Salooni , Forest Division Salooni Distt. Chamba H.P.**

Reference:- CF CHAMBA EDS No. Nil dated 31 MARCH/2026.

Sir,

With reference to CF. office letter as referred above, the following observations have been attended and reply to the same is given as under:-

Sr No	Observation as raised	Reply
1	Though the reply has been received, however, as per eds raised by CF Chamba, the Revised NPV Bill as per the latest guidelines, as well as all the supporting documents in a very clear scanned copy be uploaded against an additional column/suitable column. From Nodal Office. You are requested to submit a clear scanned copy of all the documents to attend to the EDS	Revised NPV Bill as per the latest guidelines The matter pertains to Forest Department.,) Clear and Scanned copy of all supporting document had been uploaded in additional information detail part one


Executive Engineer,
Salooni Division,
HP.PWD, Salooni.

Copy to the Chief Conservator of Forest, Chamba for kind information please.

Copy to the Assistant Engineer, Sub-Division, HPPWD., Salooni for information and necessary action.


Executive Engineer,
Salooni Division,
HP.PWD, Salooni.